

# WABLGA

Delegates Meeting

Date: Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> of November 2021

Venue: Royal Perth Golf Club

## 1. Meeting opened at 6pm.

Minutes recorded by Pat Dunstan in secretary absence.

## 2. Attendance

### Committee Present

Linda Silverlock President

Pat Dunstan Pennants Coordinator

### Delegates Present

Maura Morrisey RFGC

Lisa Surman WAGC

Shonna Gobby MLGC

Debra Renfry WAGC

Jean Stewart MLGC

Sam Vongyer Pinjarra

Julie Lepp MLGC

Lexie Sutton Pinjarra

Eve Broadley MPGC

Beth Deeley Bunbury

Sandy Spence LKCC

Leith Elliott RPGC

Wendy Naude LKCC

Sue Taylor RPGC

Martine Keenan LKCC

### Apologies

Jean Facey Mandurah

Julie Rogers Bunbury

Sandie Colson Secretary

Di Woods Committee

**3. Minutes of Previous meeting**

Accepted and seconded Sam Vongyer and Debra Renfry

**4. Business Arising from Previous minutes.**

- a. Date changed to 2020 to reflect accurate recording.
- b. Website – Linda address this and informed the meeting that at this stage we are not proceeding with the new website project due to ongoing annual costs & fees for maintenance. Other options to be discussed in FY22.

**5. Treasurer's report – to be presented at the AGM to follow**

**6. Correspondence Out nil IN recorded**

- a. Linda has emailed most club Ops teams to request course availability for 2022 fixtures

**7. Committee reports – to be presented at the AGM to follow**

**8. General Business**

- a. Leith Elliott – suggestion we look at Facebook and Instagram as an alternative to website. To be held over to February 2022 meeting.
- b. Linda Silverlock – suggestion we use what's app for communication to Delegates & Pennant Captains commencing in FY22 especially for travelling away, issues or other events that require quick communication to the group.
- c. Competition dates – Sam Vongyer raised the issue of some dates falling on special days ie; Father's Day. New committee to look at this but the issue is course availability. To be discussed further next year by committee.

**9. Meeting closed at 6.15pm**

**10. Next Meeting February the 23<sup>rd</sup> 2022**